February 26, 2021

Ms. Linda C. Bridwell

Executive Director

Public Service Commission

211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Re:  In the Matter of: Electronic Application of Big Rivers Electric
Corporation For Review of Its MRSM Credit for Calendar Year 2020-
Case No. 2021-00061

Dear Ms. Bridwell:

Big Rivers Electric Corporation (“Big Rivers”) is electronically filing the following
materials:

1. This cover letter, which constitutes the Read1st file required by 807 KAR
5:001 Section 8(5);

2. Big Rivers’ application for review of its MRSM Credit for Calendar Year 2020
pursuant to the Commaission’s Final Order in Case No. 2020-00064; and

3. Big Rivers’ motion for confidential treatment of the confidential information
in the application (the “Confidential Information”).

Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 Section 13(2)(e), the electronic filing does not contain
an unredacted copy of the Confidential Information. Pursuant to the Commission’s
Orders in Case No. 2020-00085, Big Rivers will file the Confidential Information
with the Commission via email to PSCED@ky.gov.

Pursuant to the May 29, 2020, Settlement Agreement, Stipulation, and
Recommendation in Case No. 2020-00064, Big Rivers is providing notice of this
filing via email to the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, by and
through the Office of Rate Intervention, and counsel for Kentucky Industrial
Utility Customers, Inc.
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Big Rivers will file the requisite paper copies of this electronic filing within thirty
days after the current state of emergency is lifted, as required by the Commission’s
Orders in Case No. 2020-00085.

The undersigned certifies that, except for the redaction of Confidential Information,
the materials in the electronic filing are a true representation of the materials in
paper medium, and that, except for the redaction of Confidential Information, the
electronic version of the paper filing is a true and accurate copy of each paper filed
in paper medium. The Commission has excused no parties to this proceeding from
its electronic filing procedures.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this filing.
Sincerely yours,

/s/ Tyson Kamuf

Tyson Kamuf
Corporate Attorney
tyson.kamuf@bigrivers.com
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